
State of Flori. 
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DATE: May 19, 1998 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Division of Records and Reporting (Sim~on 
Division of Legal Services (Ferguson 

Docket No. 980098-WU - Initiation~ ow cause proceedings against Manatee 
Utilities, Inc. in Levy County for failure to file 1995 and 1996 annual reports in 
accordance with Rule 25-30.110(3), F.A.C., and failure to remit regulatory assessment 
fees for 1995 and 1996 in accordance with Rule 25-30.120, F.A.C. 

Consistent with the provisions of Order No. PSC-98-0334-SC-WU, issued February 27, 
1998, by letter dated April 30, 1998, the Division of Administration referred the amount of 
penalties associated with outstanding regulatory assessment fees and annual reports to the 
Comptroller's Office. Accordingly, this docket shout Please note that Order No. 
PSC-98-0334-SC-WU states that this docket should closed u n the referral of the matter to 
the Comptroller's Office. 

CF/dr 

cc: Division of Administration (Lake, Sewell) 
Division of Legal Services (Crosby) 
Division of Water and Wastewater (Dewberry. Gilchrist) 
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